Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

From: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Langdon, Robert

Cc: Chad Abram; Nate Gilberts

Subject: Scope of Work Approved - Blackhawk Drycleaners, BRRTS # 02-12-552357
Rob,

| reviewed the scope of work submitted on March 28™ for the Blackhawk Drycleaners site. The proposal for new wells
and additional groundwater sampling is in line with the recommendations | provided in my June 1, 2023 email. Please
proceed with the fieldwork.

-Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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